DX 07174

Message

From: Steve Burd [steve.burd@safeway.com]

Sent: 5/24/2011 1:03:52 AM

To: Elizabeth Holmes [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=eholmes]
Subject: FW: Mini-Lab Design

Attachments: Minilab Built_in.pdf; Scan_PCW4EASTM1_20110523_193517 (2).pdf

The first attachment Tabeled minilab is a crude sketch of what I am suggesting. 1Ignore the screen in
front. I would prefer to mount the screen on the wall to the left of the unit. Also imagine a tight fit
in front with ample ventilation. The front itself would be made of wood and stainless steel. The
perimeter might be rimmed in stainless, each cartridge drawer might be stainless or trimmed and the two
units might have a divider of stainless.

It is not my intent to mess with your design. I am merely trying to move the process forward. A final
decision can wait for your visit but it would be helpful if you could react to the "built-in" concept.
————— original Message-----

From: Geoff Edwards

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 5:38 PM

To: Steve Burd

Cc: Jim Fessler; chris Phillips (Corp Design)

Subject: Mini-Lab Design

Steve,
Attached is a sketch showing the mini-lab as a built-in unit similar to the photo I sent earlier.

Also attached is a rendering of a electronic kiosk Tike you would find in an airport or retailer, marked
up to show what something 1ike this would Toock 1ike 1is it had the 12 cartridge bays. I have some other
examples of free standing and wall mounted kiosks if you want me to forward those to you.

Let us know if you need additional sketches or renderings.
Thanks,

Geoff

"Email Firewall" made the following annotations.

warning:

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the corporate e-mail system, and is subject to
archival and review by someone other than the recipient. This e-mail may contain proprietary information
and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient(s), you are notified that you have received this message in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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